# **Kashif Mahmood Rajpoot**

#### Assistant Professor

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Kashif Mahmood Rajpoot is working as Assistant Professor in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Kashif Mahmood Rajpoot has published 1 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 2, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

### **Qualifications**

## **Experience**

Assistant Professor	2021- Present
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Assistant Professor	2020 - 2020
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Assistant Professor	2014 - 2020
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Assistant Professor	2011 - 2014
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	

## **Research Articles**

TIE algorithm: a layer over clustering-based taxonomy generation for handling evolving data

Rabia Irfan Ali Mustafa Qamar Sharifullah Khan Kashif Mahmood Rajpoot

Frontiers of Information Technology & Electronic Engineering, Volume 19, Issue 6, Pages 763-782

Impact Factor: 1.033 | Quartile: 3 | Citations: 2

**DOI:** 10.1631/FITEE.1700517

2018